; January 7, 1963
Harry 0. ; arris

Firet Bank Bldg.
uhuqum Few Mexioo

Dear ¥r. !on-is:
In m to your letter of January 2, 1963, yes I signed
a C-101 (*et:le- of Intention to Drill) a well in Debaca County
660" fméiut line, 660! from South line, in Section 2-1N-20E
~ on June 29, 1962,
The 64101 hga Petroleum Consultants as operator and signed
by W. R, *tton Petroleum Engineer, ,
I hav’i not been able to find out just how deep he drilled, but
net to 55@' &8s he proposed, my guess is three (3) or four (A)
hundred fl.t.
Very truly yours,
OIL CGNSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, Distriet #2
MLA/ 3w



